Case 1:16-cv-02179-JEB Document 1-8 Filed 11/01/16 Page 1 of 5

Exhibit 8



Case 1:16-cv-02179-JEB Document 1-8 Filed 11/01/16 Page 2 of 5

Mike Geske
"]
From: Hirsh Kravitz <hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Subject: Re: OGIS Case Number 2016-00152

Mr. Mulvey:

Treasury will proceed on the interim responses and hold off on item 4 until you let me know about the scope. I
will provide you with a formal letter next week. Thank you

Hirsh

Hirsh Kravitz

Attorney-Advisor

Office of Government Information Resources (OGIS)
National Archives and Records Administration

hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov
202-741-5776

On Fri, Mar 11, 2016 at 2:13 PM, Hirsh Kravitz <hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov> wrote:
Mr. Mulvey:

Thank you for your reply. I think that sounds fine. I will reach out to the agency to let them know and will get
back to you. Thank you

Hirsh Kravitz

Attorney-Advisor

Office of Government Information Resources (OGIS)
National Archives and Records Administration

hirsh.kravitz(@nara.gov
202-741-5776

On Fri, Mar 11, 2016 at 2:12 PM, Ryan Mulvey <rvan.mulvey@causeofaction.org> wrote:

Mr. Kravitz,

Thank you for your correspondence. We would still appreciate OGIS’s assistance in mediating negotiations with
Treasury for the processing of our FOIA request. We are comfortable with the proposed interim productions. And we
are willing to examine a narrowed scope for Item 4. At this time, however, we haven’t yet determined how we wish
to do so. I will be in touch as soon as possible, but in the meantime, would it be possible for Treasury to begin its
interim productions?
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Thank you,
Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel

Cause of Action institute

1919 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 650
Washington, D.C. 20006

{0) 202.400.2729 / (c) 202.603.7698

Ryan.Mulvey@causeofaction.org

Admitted to the practice of low in New York State and the District of Columbia

CAUSE
2 ACTION
NINSTITUTE

Advocates fer Gornrnment Arcountability

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is
intended only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender
and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.

From: Hirsh Kravitz [mailto:hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey <ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org>
Subject: Re: OGIS Case Number 2016-00152

Mr. Mulvey:
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Im writing to follow up on your request for assistance and see if you would still like our assistance. If so,
please take a lock at our previous correspondence. Thank you

Hirsh

Hirsh Kravitz

Attorney-Advisor

Office of Government Information Resources (OGIS)
National Archives and Records Administration

hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov

202-741-5776

On Fri, Mar 4, 2016 at 3:43 PM, Hirsh Kravitz <hirsh kravitz@nara.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Mulvey:

I just spoke with Treasury about your request. Treasury informed me that there are many records associated
with this request and therefore, they asked me to reach out to you to see if you would be willing to accept
several interim responses while they process your request,

As you know, your request contains 4 parts:

1.E-mails, cover sheets, and memoranda that have been provided by FOIA personnel to Treasury's sensitive
review committee since December 31, 2009;

2. Processing metrics for the sensitive FOIA requests since December 31, 2009;
3. Agendas for all sensitive review committee meetings since December 31, 2009; and

4, E-mail from October 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009, between or among employees of Office of the
Executive Secretary, Office ofthe General Counsel, Office of Legislative Affairs, Office of Public Affairs,
the Office ofthe Deputy Assistant Secretary for Privacy, Transparency, and Records (including Disclosure
Services), and the Office of Financial Stability pertaining to the sensitive review process.
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Treasury is proposing the following interim responses:

1st — Cover e-mail, cover sheets, and memoranda provided to the review committee since December 31,
2009,

2nd - Processing metrics for the sensitive FOIA requests since December 31, 2009.

3rd — Agendas for all sensitive review committee meetings since December 31, 2009

4th-  As it pertains to item 4 of the request, Treasury would like to see if we can help narrow the scope.
According to Treasury, this item has the potential to produce a voluminous amount of documents, in which
would be difficult and timely to process. They wanted me to see if it would be possible to narrow the scope
by month, specific FOIA request, specific office, specific names or subject?

Please let me know your thoughts. Thank you

Hirsh

hirsh.kravitz{@nara.gov

202-741-5776



